

From: Don Porter

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 07, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0259-EX-ST-2005

Message:

Dear FCC: I have been unable to attach the file "Demo Scenario.jpg" along with my text response to your questions. I believe a file showing A1, A2, G1 and G2 positions might have already been attached with the initial STA Application (so this file might be redundant). However, if you do need this file, please contact Paul Wulff @ pwulff@ngc.com (858-592-3296) and I will email it to you directly. Sincerely, Paul Wulff